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Ne&iwazi Mbuyane

From: Thuliswa Sampo

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February 2024 09:24
To: Nokwazi Mbuyane

Cc: Melanie Human

Subject: FW: UPLIFTMENT 104198

Good day Nokwazi © ;

Please arrange for the befow stock to be uplifted.

Regards

From: Upliftment Request for BOXSIY <vine@dbhsoft.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 February 2024 08:25

To: Thuliswa Sampo <sampot@kwv.ca.za>

Subject: UPLIFTMENT

R AR IS Y e ST S T R SR L TG S IR
-email priginated from outside links.or open attachments unless you:recognizé the::

iquor Runner J ohannesbg{gw

S hI022024 10:41:06
[Requester: - - " |Melanie Human
SelletCode: .. 7 T

gsréile_:‘rNapqé:_ T — MelameHu_man

|Datei” .

[Outlet Type: = |Retail Grocer Liquor

OuletCode: 230
SiptoCode: _Jpoxsiy.




‘Outlet Name

- |BOXER SUPERLIQUORS (STYABUSWA) X215

Outlet Address

_{MPUMALANGA - Siyabuswa _

Outlet Manager B i , — B
Outlet Telephone ) W T ) T o
' _Outlet Email Address 7 o _:_‘____;'willilamsv@kwv.cor.ze' o )
j’Uphfment Reference Number e o Piet _ " B
jPrlce ,‘ | _ : 4245 l6 o o o B B
IDInv: B 104198 -
‘Pr_'duct Detail. e ]
IProduct; [(700022323)Wild Africa Cream Liguer 72x50ml 17%Alc
%Quanuty 3 B .
(UriioNs _ _Box; _ _
113,50 /2916 00 e

EWrong Order Placed

=Re urn Reason
1Product L

 |(700023716)Wild Africa Cream Liquer 6x1000ml 17%Alc.

Quantlty - 3 _ 1 -
~Un1_t Name B A;BOX o B
|Unit Prlce 128,24/ 775, 44

|Return Reason ‘

) - |Wrong Order Placed




Store Signature

Name of Manager

Store Stamp

Driver Signature




Nekwazi Mbuyane

‘From: Thuliswa Sampo 3 g
Sent: Wednesday, 28 February 2024 09:24 4.

To: Nokwazi Mbuyane ™

Cc: Melanie Human

Subject: FW: UPLIFTMENT 104198

Good day Nokwazi &
Please arrange for the below stock to be uplifted.

Regafds

From Upllftment Request for BOXSIY <vine@d bhsoft com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February 2024 08:25
To: Thuliswa Sampo <sampot@kwv.co.za> ;
Subject: UPLIFTMENT

ngmated from out5|de St the organlzatton -Do.not click’ Imks or ope 'attachmen;chgyamesg “jﬂ-?é?ggﬂriiiq?’t ‘ é';gﬁder and know'the the content: |s ‘Safel’
%Dlstrlbutor ~° .+ Liquor Runner Johannesburg B
Date:) e 21022024004106 0 0 — B
:Requester el i, {Melanie Human - _ I
ISeller Name: .~ % " [Melanic Human B ] _ -
:‘Q}'l.t_l_et Type: : | lRetaﬂ Grocet quuor B ) ] ) o
Outlet Code: >~ G0 a0 R
ShiproCoder= — IBoxsry - R




§Outlct Name

. [BOXER SUPERLIQUORS (SIYABUSWA) X215

Outlet Address

{MPUMALANGA - Siyabuswa

gOutlet Manager g‘?_', o |

Outlet Telephone N T o B B
'Outlet Emarl Address w1ll1_amsv@kwv €0.72 o
Uphfment Reference Number {Piet o e

VPrlce ' ,I4245 16 . . B O SV —

fIDInV SRS 104198 00

{Product: Detall: e o o L

Product: . _ 1(00022323)Wild Affica Cream Liquer 72xS0ml 17%Ale. A
'.Q“_@HF?FY: I | 3 _.

Unit Name: .. __1BOX _

{Unit Price; -~~~ x l_§___§0/2916 00 7 )

[Return Reason: R ~ |Wrong Order Placed -

i Product

~|(700023716)Wild Affica Cream Liquer 6x1000ml 17%Alc.

Quarmty

11
|

§Un1t Name E Y = BOXM S 7 -
{Unit Price;. 1292 24/775 44 T 7
iRetum Reasoni i 4 Wrong Order Placed e e y




Store Signature

Name of Manager

Store Stamp

Driver Signature




